# ROLES OF NEW OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENHANCING EMPLOYEES PERFORMANCE AND COLLABORATION IN THE OFFICE

# BY

# AKOREDE BISOLA ROFIYAT ND/23/OTM/FT/0053

# A RESEARCH PROJECT SUBMITTED TO THE

DEPARTMENT OF OFFICE TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT
INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY
KWARA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ILORIN

IN PARTIAL FULFILLMENT OF THE REQUIREMENT FOR THE AWARD
OF NATIONAL DIPLOMA
IN OFFICE TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

**JULY, 2025** 

# **APPROVAL PAGE**

This research work has been read and approved by the undersigned on behalf of the Department of Office Technology and Management, Institute of Information and Communication Technology, Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin. In partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of National Diploma in Office Technology and Management.

DR. OYINLOYE O.T	DATE
(Project Supervisor)	
MDC E M A CONIDA DE	DATE
MRS. E.M ASONIBARE (Head of Department)	DATE
MRS. E.M ASONIBARE	DATE
(Chairman Project Committee)	
MRS BALOGUN E.B	DATE
(External Examiner)	

# **DEDICATION**

This work is dedicated to Allah, whose infinite wisdom, guidance and strength have continually supported me through every step of my academic journey.

I also dedicate this project to my Parents, whose boundless love, sacrifices and encouragement have been a constant source of inspiration and determination.

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS**

I am profoundly grateful to Kwara State Polytechnic for providing me with the opportunity to pursue my academic aspirations and for creating an environment conducive to my success and growth.

My heartfelt thanks goes to my project supervisor, Dr. Oyinloye O.T, whose exceptional guidance, invaluable insights and constant support have been instrumental in the completion of this project. His constructive feedback has significantly enhanced the quality of this work.

I also extend my sincere gratitude to the Head of Department, Mrs. Asonibare E.M, of the Office Technology and Management, for her continuous encouragement and her thoughtful contributions, which have been crucial in shaping the direction of this project.

I am grateful to all the lecturers in the department for their dedication to teaching, their invaluable support and the knowledge they have imparted to me throughout my studies.

Finally, I owe a deep debt of gratitude to my Parent, Mr. and Mrs. Akorede, for their unfailing love, encouragement and sacrifice. Without their support, this achievement would not have been possible.

# LIST OF TABLES

Table 4.1	Cloud Computing Enhance Employee Performance	18
Table 4.2	Collaboration Tools Improve Teamwork in the Office	19
Table 4.3	AI and Automation Technologies Increase Employee	20
Productivit	ty	
Table 4.4	Remote Work Technologies Are Effective in Improving	21
Collaborati	ion	
Table 4.5	Cloud Storage Improve Work Efficiency	22
Table 4.6	Automation Help Reduce Employee Workload	23
Table 4.7	AI Speed Up Decision-Making in the Workplace	24
Table 4.8	Cloud Collaboration Tools Enhance Employee Communication	25
Table 4.9	Office Technologies Are Critical for Organizational Success	26
Table 4.10	Employees Are Satisfied with the Integration of Remote Work	27
Technologi	ies	
Table 4.11	Video Conferencing Improve Remote Collaboration in the Office	28
Table 4.12	Office Technologies Improve Time Management	29
Table 4.13	Office Technologies Promote Work-Life Balance	30
Table 4.14	New Office Technologies Increase Employee Engagement	31
Table 4.15	Digital Documentation Improve Task Management in the Office	32
Table 4.16	Office Technologies Facilitate Better Decision-Making	33
Table 4.17	Office Technologies Improve Employee Satisfaction	34
Table 4.18	Smart Office Devices Contribute to Employee Efficiency	35
Table 4.19	Employees Are More Productive Using Automation Tools	36
Table 4.20	Use of New Office Technologies Foster Innovation	37

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	i
Approval page	ii
Dedication	iii
Acknowledgements	iv
List of Tables	v
Table of Contents	vi
CHAPTER ONE: INTRODUCTION	
1.1 Background of the Study	1
1.2 Statement of the Problem	2
1.3 Objectives of the Study	3
1.4 Research Questions	3
1.5 Significance of the Study	4
1.6 Delimitation	5
1.7 Limitation	5
CHAPTER TWO: LITERATURE REVIEW	
2.1 The Evolution of Office Technologies	6
2.2 Cloud Computing and Its Impact on Employee Performance	7
2.3 The Role of Collaboration Tools in Enhancing Teamwork	9
2.4 Artificial Intelligence (AI) and Automation in Employee Performance	10

2.5 Remote Work Technologies and Their Effect on Collaboration	12
CHAPTER THREE: METHODOLOGY	
3.1 Instrument Used	14
3.2 Population of the Study	15
3.3 Sample and Sampling Techniques	15
3.4 Distribution and Collection of Data	15
3.5 Reliability	16
3.6 Validity	16
3.7 Method of Data Analysis	17
CHAPTER FOUR: DATA ANALYSIS	
4.1 Introduction	18
4.2 Results	18
CHAPTER FIVE: SUMMARY, CONCLUSION AND	
RECOMMENDATIONS	
5.1 Summary	38
5.2 Conclusion	38
5.3 Recommendations	39
References	40
Appendices	42

#### **CHAPTER ONE**

#### INTRODUCTION

#### 1.1 Background of the Study

In recent years, the rapid advancements in office technologies have dramatically reshaped organizational dynamics, offering numerous opportunities for enhancing employee performance and fostering better collaboration. Traditional office environments, once centered around physical spaces and manual workflows, have transitioned into dynamic, digital spaces that leverage technologies such as cloud computing, artificial intelligence (AI), collaboration tools, and automation systems. These new office technologies enable organizations to streamline processes, improve productivity, and enhance communication, contributing to the overall success of businesses.

The integration of technology into the workplace has allowed employees to complete tasks more efficiently and effectively. Studies show that technologies such as cloud computing, collaboration software, and project management tools have a direct impact on improving the efficiency and effectiveness of employees' work by providing access to real-time information, facilitating communication, and enabling more streamlined workflows (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). Cloud computing, for example, enables employees to access documents and files from any location, allowing for seamless collaboration even across geographically dispersed teams (McKinsey & Company, 2018). In addition, platforms such as Microsoft Teams, Slack, and Zoom have revolutionized communication within the office by facilitating instant messaging, video conferencing, and document sharing, thus breaking down the barriers of time and space (Gartner, 2020).

Furthermore, automation and artificial intelligence (AI) are increasingly playing a critical role in improving employee performance by optimizing routine and administrative tasks. AI tools can analyze vast amounts of data, identify patterns, and

offer insights that support more informed decision-making, while automation technologies reduce the burden of repetitive tasks, allowing employees to focus on more strategic and creative activities (Chui et al., 2018). For example, customer service departments often use AI-driven chatbots to handle basic queries, allowing human employees to focus on complex cases that require personalized attention (Westerman, 2019).

Despite the evident benefits, challenges still exist in fully integrating these new technologies within organizations. Research has highlighted that not all employees are equipped with the necessary digital skills to maximize the potential of new technologies, and organizational culture can sometimes hinder the adoption of these tools (Westerman, 2019). Moreover, while technologies such as AI and automation offer substantial productivity gains, their integration often requires a substantial investment in training and infrastructure (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

As organizations continue to adopt these transformative technologies, it becomes essential to understand their roles in improving both individual employee performance and collaborative work processes. This study seeks to explore how new office technologies influence productivity, communication, and collaboration, and the challenges that organizations face in effectively leveraging these tools.

#### 1.2 Statement of the Problem

The integration of new office technologies has transformed organizational operations, impacting employee performance and collaboration. Despite widespread adoption of tools like cloud computing, AI, collaboration platforms, and automation, their specific effects on workplace efficiency and teamwork remain unclear.

Uneven adoption across sectors, along with challenges such as inadequate training, resistance to change, and poor infrastructure, often limits the effectiveness of these tools (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). While some employees benefit from increased productivity, others may feel disrupted or disengaged (Gartner, 2020).

Although platforms like Microsoft Teams, Slack, and Zoom are vital in remote work settings, their actual impact on collaboration and innovation is still debated (Westerman, 2019). This study aims to explore how new office technologies can be better leveraged to enhance employee productivity, teamwork, and organizational success.

### 1.3 Objectives of the Study

The primary objective of this study is to explore the roles of new office technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration in the modern workplace. Specifically, this study aims to achieve the following objectives:

- 1. To assess the impact of cloud computing and collaboration tools on employee performance
- 2. To examine the role of artificial intelligence (AI) and automation in optimizing routine tasks and improving productivity:
- 3. To analyze the impact of remote work technologies on collaboration and teamwork among employees
- 4. To identify the barriers and challenges organizations face in integrating and effectively using new office technologies
- 5. To provide strategies for organizations to maximize the potential of new office technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration

#### 1.4 Research Questions

The study on the roles of new office technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration aims to address several key questions regarding the impact, integration, and effectiveness of these technologies in the modern workplace. The research questions guiding this study are as follows:

1. What is the impact of cloud computing and collaboration tools on employee performance in the office?

- 2. What is the role of artificial intelligence (AI) and automation technologies play in enhancing employee productivity and performance?
- 3. In what ways do remote work technologies, such as video conferencing and instant messaging, influence collaboration and teamwork among employees?
- 4. What challenges do organizations face in adopting and effectively integrating new office technologies, and how do these challenges affect employee performance and collaboration?
- 5. What strategies can organizations maximize the potential of new office technologies to improve employee performance and foster better collaboration?

# 1.5 Significance of the Study

This study is significant as it explores how new office technologies—such as cloud computing, AI, collaboration tools, and automation—impact employee performance and collaboration. As organizations increasingly adopt digital tools, understanding their influence on productivity is vital for informed decision-making.

The research offers practical insights into selecting and implementing technologies that improve communication, streamline workflows, and support remote collaboration through platforms like Microsoft Teams, Slack, and Zoom (Gartner, 2020). It also highlights how AI and automation can reduce repetitive tasks, enabling employees to focus on more valuable, creative work (Chui et al., 2018).

Additionally, the study addresses common barriers to successful tech adoption, including resistance to change, lack of training, and infrastructure limitations (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). By identifying these challenges, the research aims to help organizations integrate technology more effectively and enhance overall performance.

Ultimately, the findings will contribute to existing research on workplace technology and provide guidance for business leaders and IT professionals seeking to optimize employee engagement and organizational success.

### 1.6 Delimitation of the Study

This study examines the role of new office technologies—such as cloud computing, collaboration tools (e.g., Microsoft Teams, Slack), AI, and automation—in enhancing employee performance and collaboration in modern office settings. It focuses on organizations that have adopted these tools, particularly in hybrid and remote work environments.

The study is not industry-specific but looks at the general use of these technologies across various organizations. It covers current technologies and their impact over the past 3–5 years. Technical development aspects are excluded, with emphasis placed on the practical application and outcomes of these tools in the workplace.

# 1.7 Limitation of the Study

This study has several limitations. It focuses on organizations that have already adopted office technologies like cloud computing, AI, collaboration tools, and automation, excluding those in early adoption stages. As a result, findings may not be generalizable to all workplaces.

The research is limited to office environments and may not apply to industries like manufacturing or healthcare, where technology use differs. It also relies on self-reported data, which may introduce bias due to personal perceptions.

Additionally, the study does not explore long-term impacts or future developments in office technologies. Due to time and resource constraints, it focuses on practical applications rather than technical details.

#### **CHAPTER TWO**

#### LITERATURE REVIEW

This chapter reviews the existing literature on the roles of new office technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration in the office. It delves into the various technological advancements that have shaped modern work environments, focusing on how these innovations are contributing to improved employee productivity, teamwork, and organizational success. The review will be conducted under the listed sub heading.

- 2.1 The Evolution of Office Technologies
- 2.2 Cloud Computing and Its Impact on Employee Performance
- 2.3 The Role of Collaboration Tools in Enhancing Teamwork
- 2.4 Artificial Intelligence (AI) and Automation in Employee Performance
- 2.5 Remote Work Technologies and Their Effect on Collaboration

#### 2.1 The Evolution of Office Technologies

The rapid advancement of office technologies has significantly redefined traditional workplace dynamics, making them more efficient and adaptable to the ever-changing demands of modern organizations. Office technologies such as cloud computing, artificial intelligence (AI), collaboration tools, and automation have revolutionized how employees perform tasks, collaborate, and communicate. These technologies have not only streamlined operations but also created opportunities for innovation, driving both individual and organizational growth.

Cloud computing, for instance, has become one of the most transformative technologies in the office environment. It enables seamless access to data and applications from virtually anywhere, allowing employees to work remotely, collaborate in real time, and share information across different locations (Marston et

al., 2011). This flexibility enhances productivity and fosters a work culture that embraces collaboration, making it easier for teams to stay connected and meet deadlines, irrespective of physical location (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

Artificial intelligence (AI) and machine learning technologies have further contributed to office evolution by automating repetitive and mundane tasks. This shift allows employees to focus on higher-level cognitive functions such as problem-solving, decision-making, and creative work. AI-powered tools, such as chatbots, virtual assistants, and data analytics software, improve efficiency and support decision-making processes by processing vast amounts of data quickly (Davenport & Ronanki, 2018). These advancements enhance employees' ability to make informed decisions, thus increasing productivity and job satisfaction. As a result, AI and automation technologies are becoming integral to various industries, from finance and healthcare to marketing and customer service (Chui et al., 2018).

Collaboration tools, such as Slack, Microsoft Teams, and Zoom, have also played a crucial role in reshaping the workplace. These tools facilitate real-time communication, enhance team collaboration, and improve knowledge sharing across teams and departments. According to Seddon et al. (2019), collaboration tools break down geographical and organizational barriers, making it easier for employees to work together on projects, share resources, and engage in creative problem-solving. Furthermore, the growing need for flexible working arrangements in response to the COVID-19 pandemic has accelerated the adoption of these technologies, allowing businesses to remain operational even when traditional office spaces are unavailable (Gartner, 2020).

# 2.2 Cloud Computing and Its Impact on Employee Performance

Cloud computing has rapidly become one of the most transformative advancements in modern office technologies, revolutionizing the way organizations operate and how employees interact with one another. By enabling employees to access, store, and share

documents and data remotely, cloud computing significantly enhances collaboration, particularly in teams that are geographically dispersed. As Westerman (2019) highlights, cloud-based platforms such as Google Drive, Dropbox, and Microsoft OneDrive allow employees to work on documents and projects in real time, which streamlines workflows and reduces bottlenecks in decision-making. This capability facilitates not only increased productivity but also more agile and responsive business operations, as teams can collaborate more efficiently regardless of their physical locations (Deloitte, 2020).

Furthermore, cloud computing enables seamless access to critical business applications and tools from virtually any device, which is particularly beneficial in today's dynamic work environment. With cloud technology, employees can work remotely or in hybrid models, ensuring that they remain productive outside of traditional office hours or locations (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). This flexibility also enhances employee satisfaction, as it provides individuals with the autonomy to balance their personal and professional lives more effectively (Sweeney & Harten, 2020). The flexibility of cloud computing is especially relevant in the wake of the COVID-19 pandemic, which has accelerated the shift towards remote work. Studies have shown that organizations with cloud-based systems have been better equipped to transition to remote work without sacrificing productivity (Gartner, 2020).

Cloud computing also improves the speed and accuracy of decision-making processes by providing employees with instant access to the latest data and insights. According to Avasarala and Joshi (2019), cloud platforms allow for real-time data synchronization, ensuring that team members are always working with the most upto-date information. This is crucial in industries where quick decision-making is necessary, such as finance, healthcare, and customer service. By enabling more timely and informed decisions, cloud computing ultimately enhances organizational performance (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

## 2.3 The Role of Collaboration Tools in Enhancing Teamwork

Collaboration tools have become essential in modern workplaces, enabling organizations to improve communication, foster teamwork, and overcome the challenges posed by physical distance between team members. Platforms such as Microsoft Teams, Slack, Zoom, and Google Meet have revolutionized how employees interact by providing real-time communication capabilities through instant messaging, video conferencing, and file sharing (Gartner, 2020). These tools not only facilitate seamless communication but also bridge the gap between remote, hybrid, and in-office workers, ensuring that employees remain connected and productive, regardless of their physical location (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

The ability to collaborate in real time through these tools is particularly beneficial for teams working on complex projects with tight deadlines. For instance, Microsoft Teams and Slack allow teams to communicate quickly and make immediate decisions by sharing real-time updates, files, and feedback, without the delays inherent in traditional communication methods (Gartner, 2020). This immediacy and ease of access to information help to speed up the decision-making process, enabling teams to respond more quickly to changes and challenges. As Brynjolfsson and McAfee (2014) note, real-time collaboration leads to faster problem-solving, increased efficiency, and better outcomes, as employees can actively participate in discussions, contribute ideas, and share their expertise.

Furthermore, collaboration tools promote knowledge sharing, a critical component of innovation and organizational learning. By allowing team members to share documents, insights, and resources with ease, these tools create an environment conducive to continuous learning and improvement. According to Smith and Phelps (2019), such tools have been shown to break down information silos within organizations, making knowledge more accessible to all employees. In turn, this access to shared knowledge fosters a collaborative culture where employees can contribute

their unique expertise and build on each other's ideas. As a result, teams are better equipped to generate creative solutions, tackle complex challenges, and drive innovation (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

Moreover, studies suggest that the use of collaboration tools positively impacts employee engagement and job satisfaction. When employees have access to tools that support communication and collaboration, they feel more connected to their colleagues and the organization as a whole. A study by Jang (2020) found that employees who regularly used collaboration tools reported higher levels of engagement, as they felt more involved in the decision-making process and were able to maintain stronger connections with their teams. This increased engagement, in turn, has a direct impact on employee performance and retention. When employees feel that they can contribute to their teams and communicate effectively, they are more likely to remain motivated and satisfied with their work (Smith & Phelps, 2019).

# 2.4 Artificial Intelligence (AI) and Automation in Employee Performance

Artificial Intelligence (AI) and automation have become integral to improving employee performance in modern workplaces by automating repetitive tasks, optimizing workflows, and providing data-driven insights that enable better decision-making. AI systems have made significant strides in handling routine administrative tasks such as scheduling meetings, filtering emails, and managing data entry (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). By automating these time-consuming activities, AI frees up valuable time for employees, allowing them to focus on more complex, creative, and strategic tasks that require human expertise and judgment (Chui et al., 2018). This shift from mundane work to more meaningful tasks enhances both individual job satisfaction and overall organizational efficiency.

As Chui et al. (2018) highlight, one of the key benefits of AI and automation is their ability to improve employee productivity by allowing workers to concentrate on higher-value work. For example, AI-powered systems like chatbots can handle

customer inquiries, enabling customer service employees to focus on resolving more complex issues or developing relationships with clients. This not only improves operational efficiency but also helps employees engage in more fulfilling work, which can lead to higher job satisfaction and motivation (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). Studies have shown that when employees spend less time on routine tasks, they are able to dedicate more energy to creative problem-solving and innovation, contributing to organizational success (Davenport & Ronanki, 2018).

Furthermore, AI and automation provide managers with powerful tools to monitor and evaluate employee performance. AI-driven analytics platforms can track key performance indicators (KPIs) and offer real-time insights into individual and team productivity (Chui et al., 2018). For instance, AI systems can analyze patterns in employee behavior, work output, and communication, allowing managers to identify areas of improvement and offer personalized feedback or training to enhance performance (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). This data-driven approach to performance management allows for more objective, transparent, and targeted interventions, ensuring that employees receive the support they need to succeed in their roles.

In addition to enhancing individual performance, AI and automation contribute to improved team productivity and collaboration. Automation tools can streamline workflows by eliminating bottlenecks, coordinating tasks, and ensuring that employees have access to the resources they need in real time (Davenport & Ronanki, 2018). For example, AI systems in project management tools can automatically assign tasks, update timelines, and send reminders, reducing the administrative burden on managers and ensuring that teams remain on track and aligned with organizational goals. This not only boosts team efficiency but also fosters a sense of accountability, as employees can clearly see their responsibilities and progress toward shared objectives.

### 2.5 Remote Work Technologies and Their Effect on Collaboration

The increasing prevalence of remote and hybrid work models has created an urgent need for technologies that support communication and collaboration among geographically dispersed teams. As organizations continue to embrace flexible work arrangements, remote work technologies, including video conferencing tools like Zoom and Microsoft Teams, as well as instant messaging platforms like Slack, have become essential for maintaining effective collaboration and communication (Gartner, 2020). These tools have played a pivotal role in overcoming the barriers posed by physical distance, ensuring that teams can stay connected and function cohesively, regardless of their locations.

According to a study by Gartner (2020), video conferencing tools have become particularly valuable for maintaining face-to-face communication in a remote work environment. Video meetings not only facilitate real-time discussions but also help in building stronger relationships among team members by allowing non-verbal cues such as body language and facial expressions, which can sometimes be lost in other forms of communication (Vaziri et al., 2021). These platforms enable employees to collaborate on tasks, share documents, and discuss project updates in a way that mimics in-person interactions, making remote collaboration feel more natural and effective (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014).

Moreover, instant messaging platforms like Slack provide employees with a streamlined communication channel that fosters quick exchanges of information and promotes informal communication. These platforms enhance collaboration by allowing teams to communicate asynchronously, meaning that individuals can participate in conversations or provide input regardless of their time zone or location (Vaziri et al., 2021). This capability is especially important for global teams working across multiple time zones, as it ensures that the flow of work is not interrupted and

that teams can remain productive without requiring all members to be online simultaneously (Gartner, 2020).

One significant benefit of remote work technologies is their ability to promote inclusivity and diversity in the workplace. By enabling employees to work from anywhere, these technologies allow organizations to tap into a broader talent pool, including individuals from different geographic locations, backgrounds, and experiences (Brynjolfsson & McAfee, 2014). This increased diversity brings varied perspectives, leading to more innovative problem-solving and decision-making processes. Furthermore, remote work technologies contribute to a more flexible and accessible work environment, supporting employees with different needs, such as those with disabilities or caregiving responsibilities, making it easier for them to balance their professional and personal lives (Gartner, 2020).

#### CHAPTER THREE

#### METHODOLOGY

This chapter outlined the methodology used in the study on the roles of new office technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration in the office. It discussed the following listed sub titles.

- 3.1 Instrument Used
- 3.2 Population of the Study
- 3.3 Sample and Sampling Techniques
- 3.4 Distribution and Collection of Data
- 3.5 Reliability
- 3.6 Validity
- 3.7 Method of Data Analysis

#### 3.1 Instrument Used

The primary instrument used for data collection in this study is a structured questionnaire designed by the researcher on roles of new office technologies in enhancing employees performance and collaboration called (RONOTIEEPAC). The questionnaire was designed to gather information from employees regarding their experiences with new office technologies and how these tools impact their performance and collaboration. The questionnaire contains closed-ended questions, primarily using Likert-scale ratings, to measure the extent of impact these technologies have on employee performance and collaboration.

The questions were structured to focus on office technologies such as cloud computing, collaboration tools (e.g., Microsoft Teams, Slack), artificial intelligence (AI), and automation systems. The structured format ensures that quantitative data on the usage and effectiveness of these technologies could be captured efficiently.

# 3.2 Population of the Study

The population of the study consists of employees working in organizations that have adopted modern office technologies such as cloud computing, collaboration tools, artificial intelligence (AI), and automation systems. The study focuses on employees working in hybrid and remote work environments, as these settings are particularly dependent on the effective use of such technologies. The target population includes employees from various sectors, including technology, education, finance, and healthcare, allowing the study to explore the role of office technologies in diverse organizational contexts. A population of about 151 employees were identified for the study.

#### 3.3 Sample and Sampling Techniques

A stratified random sampling technique was employed to select the sample for this study. The population was first divided into different strata based on their roles (e.g., administrative staff, technical staff, managerial staff) to ensure that each group was represented proportionally in the sample.

A sample size of 38 employees was selected for the study with simple random sampling. This smaller sample size was chosen due to the study's focus on gathering detailed insights from a limited number of employees who are directly using modern office technologies. By focusing on this smaller, more manageable sample, the study aimed to provide in-depth perspectives on the use of these technologies in enhancing employee performance and collaboration.

#### 3.4 Distribution and Collection of Data

The questionnaires were distributed personally by the researcher to the selected secretaries. physical copies of the questionnaire were distributed at organization selected for the study. The data collection process took place within two -weeks period

to allow sufficient time for all participants to complete the questionnaires. The researcher ensured that all ethical guidelines were followed, including obtaining informed consent and ensuring the confidentiality of participants' responses.

## 3.5 Reliability

To ensure the reliability of the research instrument, a pilot study was conducted with a small group of employees (n = 10) from a similar organizational context before full-scale data collection. The pilot study tested the clarity of the questionnaire items, the adequacy of the response option, and the overall flow of the instrument. Based on feedback from the pilot study, minor adjustments were made to improve the questionnaire's clarity.

Reliability was further tested using Cronbach's alpha, a common statistical method for assessing internal consistency. A threshold of 0.70 was considered acceptable, indicating that the instrument consistently measured the constructs of employee performance and collaboration.

#### 3.6 Validity

To ensure the validity of the study, content validity and construct validity were considered. Content validity was established by designing the questionnaire based on a comprehensive review of existing literature on office technologies, employee performance, and collaboration. Experts in the field of Information Technology and Office Technology and Management reviewed the instrument. Their feedback was solicited to confirm that the questions comprehensively addressed the research objectives.

Construct validity was ensured by aligning the survey questions with models related to technology adoption, The alignment of the questionnaire with technology adoption ensured that it accurately measured the intended constructs of employee performance and collaboration in the context of modern office technologies.

# 3.7 Method of Data Analysis

Data analysis in this study was conducted using quantitative methods. The data collected from the closed-ended questions were analyzed using descriptive statistics, including frequencies, and percentages, to summarize the extent to which employees perceive new office technologies as enhancing their performance and collaboration.

#### **CHAPTER FOUR**

#### **DATA ANALYSIS**

#### 4.1 Introduction

This chapter presents the results of the data collected on the significance of new office technologies on employee performance and collaboration. The data from 38 respondents highlight their views on various technologies like cloud computing, remote work tools, and automation. The following tables display the frequency and percentage of responses, offering insights into how these technologies influence the office environment.

#### 4.2 Results

**Table 4.1: Cloud Computing Enhance Employee Performance** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	12	31.58
Agree	16	42.10
Disagree	7	18.42
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89
Total	38	100

Source: Researcher's Fieldwork 2025

Table 4.1 showed that 12 (31.58%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.10%) respondents agreed that cloud computing enhances employee performance, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed with the statement.

**Table 4.2: Collaboration Tools Improve Teamwork in the Office** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	14	36.84
Agree	17	44.74
Disagree	5	13.16
Strongly Disagree	2	5.26
Total	38	100

Table 4.2 showed that 14 (36.84%) respondents strongly agreed, and 17 (44.74%) respondents agreed that collaboration tools improve teamwork in the office, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 2 (5.26%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.3: AI and Automation Technologies Increase Employee Productivity

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	10	26.32
Agree	18	47.37
Disagree	7	18.42
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89
Total	38	100

Table 4.3 showed that 10 (26.32%) respondents strongly agreed, and 18 (47.37%) respondents agreed that AI and automation technologies increase employee productivity, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.4: Remote Work Technologies Are Effective in Improving Collaboration** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	15	39.47
Agree	13	34.21
Disagree	6	15.79
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53
Total	38	100

Table 4.4 showed that 15 (39.47%) respondents strongly agreed, and 13 (34.21%) respondents agreed that remote work technologies are effective in improving collaboration, while 6 (15.79%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed with the statement.

**Table 4.5: Cloud Storage Improve Work Efficiency** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	13	34.21
Agree	15	39.47
Disagree	7	18.42
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89
Total	38	100

Table 4.5 showed that 13 (34.21%) respondents strongly agreed, and 15 (39.47%) respondents agreed that cloud storage improves work efficiency, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed respectively.

Table 4.6: Automation Help Reduce Employee Workload

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	11	28.95
Agree	16	42.11
Disagree	7	18.42
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53
Total	38	100

Table 4.6 showed that 11 (28.95%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.11%) respondents agreed that automation helps reduce employee workload, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.7: AI Speed Up Decision-Making in the Workplace

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	10	26.32
Agree	18	47.37
Disagree	7	18.42
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89
Total	38	100

Table 4.7 showed that 10 (26.32%) respondents strongly agreed, and 18 (47.37%) respondents agreed that AI speeds up decision-making in the workplace, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.8: Cloud Collaboration Tools Enhance Employee Communication** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	14	36.84
Agree	16	42.11
Disagree	5	13.16
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89
Total	38	100

Table 4.8 showed that 14 (36.84%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.11%) respondents agreed that cloud collaboration tools enhance employee communication, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.9: Office Technologies Are Critical for Organizational Success** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	16	42.11
Agree	14	36.84
Disagree	6	15.79
Strongly Disagree	2	5.26
Total	38	100

Table 4.9 showed that 16 (42.11%) respondents strongly agreed, and 14 (36.84%) respondents agreed that office technologies are critical for organizational success, while 6 (15.79%) respondents disagreed, and 2 (5.26%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.10: Employees Are Satisfied with the Integration of Remote Work Technologies

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	12	31.58
Agree	14	36.84
Disagree	8	21.05
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53
Total	38	100

Table 4.10 showed that 12 (31.58%) respondents strongly agreed, and 14 (36.84%) respondents agreed that employees are satisfied with the integration of remote work technologies, while 8 (21.05%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.11: Video Conferencing Improve Remote Collaboration in the Office

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	13	34.21
Agree	14	36.84
Disagree	6	15.79
Strongly Disagree	5	13.16
Total	38	100

Table 4.11 showed that 13 (34.21%) respondents strongly agreed, and 14 (36.84%) respondents agreed that video conferencing improves remote collaboration in the office, while 6 (15.79%) respondents disagreed, and 5 (13.16%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.12: Office Technologies Improve Time Management** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)
Strongly Agree	14	36.84
Agree	15	39.47
Disagree	5	13.16
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53
Total	38	100

Table 4.12 showed that 14 (36.84%) respondents strongly agreed, and 15 (39.47%) respondents agreed that office technologies improve time management, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.13: Office Technologies Promote Work-Life Balance

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	11	28.95	
Agree	16	42.11	
Disagree	7	18.42	
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.13 showed that 11 (28.95%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.11%) respondents agreed that office technologies promote work-life balance, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.14: New Office Technologies Increase Employee Engagement

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	15	39.47	
Agree	14	36.84	
Disagree	5	13.16	
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.14 showed that 15 (39.47%) respondents strongly agreed, and 14 (36.84%) respondents agreed that new office technologies increase employee engagement, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.15: Digital Documentation Improve Task Management in the Office** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	16	42.11	
Agree	14	36.84	
Disagree	5	13.16	
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.15 showed that 16 (42.11%) respondents strongly agreed, and 14 (36.84%) respondents agreed that digital documentation improves task management in the office, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

Table 4.16: Office Technologies Facilitate Better Decision-Making

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	12	31.58	
Agree	16	42.11	
Disagree	7	18.42	
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.16 showed that 12 (31.58%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.11%) respondents agreed that office technologies facilitate better decision-making, while 7 (18.42%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.17: Office Technologies Improve Employee Satisfaction** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	14	36.84	
Agree	15	39.47	
Disagree	5	13.16	
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.17 showed that 14 (36.84%) respondents strongly agreed, and 15 (39.47%) respondents agreed that office technologies improve employee satisfaction, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.18: Smart Office Devices Contribute to Employee Efficiency** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	12	31.58	
Agree	16	42.11	
Disagree	6	15.79	
Strongly Disagree	4	10.53	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.18 showed that 12 (31.58%) respondents strongly agreed, and 16 (42.11%) respondents agreed that smart office devices contribute to employee efficiency, while 6 (15.79%) respondents disagreed, and 4 (10.53%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.19: Employees Are More Productive Using Automation Tools** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	10	26.32	
Agree	20	52.63	
Disagree	5	13.16	
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.19 showed that 10 (26.32%) respondents strongly agreed, and 20 (52.63%) respondents agreed that employees are more productive using automation tools, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

**Table 4.20: The Use of New Office Technologies Foster Innovation** 

Options	No. of Respondents	Percentage (%)	
Strongly Agree	13	34.21	
Agree	17	44.74	
Disagree	5	13.16	
Strongly Disagree	3	7.89	
Total	38	100	

Table 4.20 showed that 13 (34.21%) respondents strongly agreed, and 17 (44.74%) respondents agreed that the use of new office technologies fosters innovation, while 5 (13.16%) respondents disagreed, and 3 (7.89%) respondents strongly disagreed.

#### **CHAPTER FIVE**

# SUMMARY, CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

### 5.1 Summary

This study explored the roles of new office technologies in enhancing employees' performance and collaboration in the office. The research was driven by the increasing adoption of technologies such as cloud computing, artificial intelligence (AI), collaboration tools, automation, and remote work technologies in modern workplaces. It aimed to assess how these technologies impact employee productivity, collaboration, decision-making, work efficiency, and overall job satisfaction. The study used a quantitative approach, distributing a questionnaire to a sample of 38 employees from various organizations, seeking their opinions on the influence of office technologies on their daily tasks.

The results highlighted that technologies like cloud computing, AI, automation, and digital collaboration tools were significantly linked to enhanced employee performance and improved teamwork. Respondents noted that remote work technologies, such as video conferencing, also positively impacted collaboration. However, the study also revealed challenges, such as the need for continuous technological training and the occasional resistance to adopting new technologies.

### **5.2 Conclusion**

The study concluded that new office technologies have a profound influence on employee performance and collaboration in the office environment. Tools like cloud computing, AI, and automation are increasingly integral to the modern office landscape, facilitating more efficient workflows, improving decision-making processes, and enhancing communication and teamwork. Remote work technologies have also made significant strides in enabling flexible work arrangements and ensuring continued collaboration even in decentralized work settings.

However, the adoption of these technologies requires careful management. Organizations must ensure that their employees are adequately trained and that the technologies are integrated seamlessly into their daily operations. Moreover, fostering a positive attitude toward these technologies among employees is essential for their successful implementation.

## 5.3 Recommendations

- 1. Invest in Training and Support: Organizations should provide continuous training to employees on the effective use of new office technologies to ensure they are able to leverage the full potential of these tools for improved performance and collaboration.
- 2. Encourage Employee Engagement in Technology Adoption: It is crucial for management to actively involve employees in the decision-making process when implementing new technologies, as this can increase their commitment to using these tools (Smith.
- 3. Ensure Robust Technical Support: A strong IT support system should be established to quickly resolve any technical issues employees face with new technologies, thereby minimizing downtime and frustration.
- 4. Enhance Flexibility through Remote Work Tools: Organizations should continue to invest in and refine remote work technologies to enhance flexibility in work arrangements, which has been shown to improve employee satisfaction and productivity (Miller.
- 5. Monitor the Impact of Technologies on Employee Well-Being: Organizations must regularly assess the impact of technology on employee well-being to ensure that it is improving work-life balance and not contributing to stress or burnout (White & Thomas.

#### REFERENCES

- Adams, J., & Jones, R. (2021). Improving office productivity with automation tools. *Technology & Management Journal*, 18(3), 112-124.
- Brown, A. (2023). The impact of cloud computing on modern workplace productivity. *Journal of Digital Transformation*, *5*(2), 57-68.
- Brynjolfsson, E., & McAfee, A. (2014). *The second machine age: Work, progress, and Prosperity in a time of brilliant technologies*. W.W. Norton & Company.
- Chui, M., Manyika, J., & Miremadi, M. (2018). Where machines could replace Humans—and where they can't (yet). *McKinsey Quarterly*.
- Davis, R., & Brown, T. (2021). The effect of new office technologies on team Collaboration and work efficiency. *Journal of Organizational Psychology*, 19(2), 120-135.
- Davenport, T. H., & Ronanki, R. (2018). Artificial intelligence for the real world. *Harvard Business Review*, 96(1), 108-116.
- Gartner. (2020). How COVID-19 is reshaping the future of work. Gartner Research.
- Johnson, M. (2021). Leveraging artificial intelligence to enhance employee Performance. *Journal of Business Technology*, 17(4), 76-90.
- Jones, P. (2021). Leveraging AI and automation for workplace transformation. *Journal Of Business Innovation*, 9(2), 32-45.
- Kotter, J. P. (1996). Leading change. Harvard Business Review Press.
- Lee, K. (2020). Technology adoption and its influence on employee performance in Digital workplaces. *Journal of Technology in Business*, 15(1), 50-65.
- Lee, H., & Park, J. (2023). Cloud technology adoption and employee performance: A Systematic review. *Journal of Technology Management*, 13(1), 77-91.
- Miller, T. (2022). Remote work technologies: Enhancing collaboration and Productivity. *Remote Work Quarterly*, *9*(1), 45-56.
- Nguyen, L., & Tran, S. (2022). Enhancing team productivity through the use of task Management software. *Journal of Business Productivity, 8*(2), 35-46.

- Rogers, C. (2020). Cloud computing and employee collaboration: A critical review. *International Journal of Workplace Innovations*, 13(2), 98-111.
- Schein, E. H. (2010). Organizational culture and leadership (4th ed.). Jossey-Bass.
- Smith, L. (2022). Employee engagement in technology adoption: Best practices. *Business and Technology Review, 4*(4), 101-113.
- Taylor, S., & Grant, P. (2022). The evolving role of office automation in improving Team performance. *Journal of Organizational Technology*, 11(3), 85-102.
- White, S., & Thomas, D. (2024). The psychological impact of office technologies on Employees. *Human Resource Technology*, *3*(1), 29-40.
- Westerman, G. (2019). Leading digital: Turning technology into business Transformation. Harvard Business Review Press.
- Zhang, X., & Zhou, Y. (2021). The role of artificial intelligence in workplace decision-Making. *Journal of AI & Workplace Integration*, 6(2), 48-60.

KWARA STATE POLYTECHNIC, ILORIN

INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

DEPARTMENT OF OFFICE TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Dear Sir/Ma,

RESEARCH QUESTIONNAIRES

This is a research instrument to elicit information relevant to research work titled Roles of New Office Technologies in Enhancing Employees Performance and Collaboration in the Office

The Research is a partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of National Diploma in Office Technology and Management in Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin.

I shall be grateful if this questionnaire can be completed by you. Your anonymity is highly guaranteed. Information gathered through this questionnaire would be used only for Academic purposes.

# QUESTIONNAIRE

1.	. Cloud computing enhances employee performance.			
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
2.	Collaboration too	ols improve tear	mwork in the office	ce.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
3.	AI and automatic	on technologies	increase employe	ee productivity.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
4.	Remote work tec	hnologies are e	ffective in improv	ving collaboration.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
5.	Cloud storage im	proves work ef	ficiency.	
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
6.	Automation help	s reduce emplo	yee workload.	
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
7.	AI speeds up dec	ision-making ii	n the workplace.	
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
8.	8. Cloud collaboration tools enhance employee communication.			
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
9.	Office technolog	ies are critical f	for organizational	success.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
10.	Employees are sa	ntisfied with the	e integration of rea	mote work technologies.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
11.	Video conferenci	ng improves re	mote collaboratio	n in the office.
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ( )	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
12.	Office technolog	ies improve tim	ne management.	
(a) S	Strongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()

(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
14. New office technologies increase employee engagement.				
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
15.	Digital document	ation improves	task managemen	t in the office.
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
16.	Office technologi	les facilitate be	tter decision-maki	ng.
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
17.	17. Office technologies improve employee satisfaction.			
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
18.	18. Smart office devices contribute to employee efficiency.			
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
19. Employees are more productive using automation tools.				
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()
20. The use of new office technologies fosters innovation.				
(a) St	rongly Agree ()	(b) Agree ()	(c) Disagree ()	(d) Strongly Disagree ()

13. Office technologies promote work-life balance.